From: Planning

To: Ailsa Teasdale

Subject: AMENDED PLANS TO ACTION - Planning App ref NYM/2018/0389/FL -- Proposed alterations to front Porch
2 Main Road, Aislaby, Whitby for Mr M.and Mrs. J Jeminson .

Date: 10 August 2018 13:32:52

Attachments: 11363 13.pdf

11363 15.pdf
11363 16.pdf
11363 18.pdf

Mrs Wendy Strangeway
Planning Administration Officer

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

Y062 5BP

Tel: 01439 772700

From: Tim Harrison (BHD Partnership)

Sent: 10 August 2018 12:07

To: Ailsa Teasdale

Cc: Planning;

Subject: Planning App ref NYM/2018/0389/FL -- Proposed alterations to front Porch 2 Main Road, Aislaby,
Whitby for Mr M.and Mrs. J Jeminson .

Dear Ailsa and Team,

Please find attached copies of the existing and proposed plans and elevations regarding the proposed alterations
to the front porch as requested .

Please will you arrange to withdraw the proposed drawings for the rear extension from this application and
replace the proposed drawings for the alterations to the porch with these which are attached.

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me and I trust that these will be helpful.

Kind regards,
Tim


mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk
mailto:a.teasdale@northyorkmoors.org.uk

BOUNDARY FENCE

g RWP

2
©d

KITCHEN

BEDROOM 1

Existing: Ground Floor Plan 1:50 @ A1

BEDROOM 2

CONSERVATORY

Up

RWP

O

_H_I

OUTBUILDINGS

GARAGE

wcC

BOUNDARY FENCE

Do not scale from this drawing. only figured dimensions are to be
taken from this drawing.

The contractor must verify all dimensions on site before
commencing any work or shop drawings.

The contractor must report any discrepancies before commencing
work. If this drawing exceeds the quantities taken in any way,
the technician is to be informed before work is initiated.

Work within the construction (design and management)
regulations 2015 is not to start until a health & safety plan has
been produced. This drawing is copyright and must not be
reproduced without consent of BHD Partnership Ltd.

REV DATE BY AMENDMENT

~7r==_ bhd
partnership

Architecture + Engineering

Alry HIll Manor, Waterstead Lane,
Whitby, N. Yorks. Y021 1QB.

P: +441947 604871 F: +441547 600010
E: general@bhdpartnership.com

CLIENT: .
Mr and Mrs Jeminson
PROJECT:
2 Main Road
Aislaby, Whitby
Drawing: . .
Existing
Ground Floor
Plan - Porch
DRAWING STATUS:
Planning
DRAWN: CHECKED:
Marie Kay TH
SCALE @ SIZE: DATE:
1:50 @ Al 2018.08.10.00
DRAWING No: REV:

11363_13







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

- EBE L OTmh | BEE | gk
== = ALl == === I A
- ] b i

Existing: Front ( South ) Elevation 1:50 @ A1

Existing: Side ( East ) Elevation 1:50 @ A1

REV DATE BY AMENDMENT

T el

. oy -

——

bhd

partnership

Architecture 4 Engineering

Alry Hill Manor, Waterstead Lane,
Whitby, N. Yorks. Y021 1QB.

P: +441947 604871 F: +441947 600010
E: general@bhdpartnership.com

o Mr and Mrs Jeminson
2 Main Road
Aislaby, Whitby

Existing Front ( South )
and Side ( East )
Elevations - Porch

DRAWING STATUS:
Planning
DRAWN: CHECKED:
Marie Kay TH
SCALE @ SIZE: DATE:
1:50@ A1 2018.08.10.00
DRAWING No: REV:

11363_15







BOUNDARY FENCE

g RWP

g
— RWP

| -
|
KITCHEN }
— _
1

BEDROOM 2

BEDROOM 1

PORCH

Proposed : Ground Floor Plan 1:50 @ A1

CONSERVATORY

O UIH]

Up

RWP : :

OUTBUILDINGS

GARAGE

wC

L

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
Drawing:
Proposed
Porch
Plan
DRAWING STATUS:
Planning
DRAWN: CHECKED:
Marie Kay TH
SCALE @ SIZE: DATE:
1:50 @ Al 2018.08.10.00
DRAWING No: REV:

11363_16







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

Proposed : Front ( South ) Elevation 1:50 @ A1

REV DATE BY AMENDMENT

[ ]

== bhd

partnership

Architecture 4 Engineering

Alry Hill Manor, Waterstead Lane,
Whitby, N. Yorks. Y021 1QB.

P: +441947 604871 F: +441947 600010
E: general@bhdpartnership.com

HHHHH Lt riiriiig

Proposed : Side ( East ) Elevation 1:50 @ A1

CLIENT: .
Mr and Mrs Jeminson
PROJECT:
2 Main Road
Aislaby, Whitby
Drawing:

" Proposed Front ( South )
and Side ( East )
Elevations - Porch

DRAWING STATUS:
Planning
DRAWN: CHECKED:
Marie Kay TH
SCALE @ SIZE: DATE:
1:50 @ A1 2018.08.10
DRAWING No: REV:

11363_18







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

dm.. o
e £
= hm s m
|l Do ¢ o
=S S o & =
™ & :h &
w 3 )
© 89 -
o + 25 »
{ @ g =
\ - BT =
> 2 E %
= . > = .m
c
0 s 2z ©
w ot
51\ S Ij =
H < &5
z 3 . z 2

REV:

TH
2018.08.10.00

CHECKED:
DATE:

Planning

Existing Front ( South )
and Side ( East )
Elevations - Porch

11363_15

Marie Kay
1:50@ A1

Drawing:

DRAWING STATUS:
DRAWN:

SCALE @ SIZE:
DRAWING No:

AMENDED

10/08/2018

NYMNPA

>
>

-l
-l
N,

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

Existing: Front ( South ) Elevation 1:50 @ A1

Existing: Side ( East ) Elevation 1:50 @ A1



e.hardie
Stamp

e.hardie
Stamp


om this drawing. only figured dimensions are to be

s drawing.

s

cale fi

w

Do not
taken fi

report any discrepancies before commencing

4

tractor must verify all dimensions on site before

cing any work or shop drawings.

om thi
ractor mus
his d

=)

comme

The co
The
worl

o

ex
e i

awin

P

on
VIf
ech

O

o start until a health & safety plan has

wing is copyright and must not be

eeds the quantities taken in any way,
ent of BHD Partnership Ltd.

formed before work is initiated.
tion (design and management)

tru
ot
dr.

o

ithin the con
ations 2015 is

been produced. Thi

ician is to
reproduced withou

e

the
regu

w

con

=

AMENDMENT

BY

DATE

REV

bhd

partnership

Architecture 4+ Engineering

g —

I ——r

p— I

Mr and Mrs Jeminson

Alry Hill Manor, Waterstead Lane,
Whitby, N. Yorks. Y021 1QB.

CLIENT:
PROJECT:

2 Main Road
Aislaby, Whitby

Elevations - Porch

Proposed Front ( South )
and Side ( East )

DRAWING STATUS:

Drawing:

REV:

o
—
[e0]
I o
= 0
—
o
N
&
w
S i
o) | o =
£ |5 3
c
c
©
o
—
> <
©
7 (]
Q o
2 S
S |y -
N
oo
= (€]
AWn Y
z 3

DRAWING No:

|

Proposed : Front ( South ) Elevation 1:50 @ A1

AMENDED

NYMNPA

10/08/2018

Proposed : Side ( East ) Elevation 1:50 @ A1

11363_18



e.hardie
Stamp

e.hardie
Stamp


BOUNDARY FENCE

g RWP

(o]
RWP

KITCHEN

BEDROOM 2

BEDROOM 1

Existing: Ground Floor Plan 1:50 @ A1

CONSERVATORY

O O
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

=== bhd
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

(@]
RWP I'H

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

~7 == _ bhd
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


	AMENDED PLANS TO ACTION - Planning App ref NYM_2018_0389_FL -- Proposed alterations to front Porch 2 Main Road, Aislaby, Whitby for Mr M.and Mrs. J Jeminson .
	11363_15
	11363_18
	11363_13
	11363_16



